Khawaja Zeeshan Naseer

Math Teacher (Senior Section)

Zawiya Academy , Zawiya Academy

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact:



About

Dr. Khawaja Zeeshan Naseer is working as Math Teacher (Senior Section) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Khawaja Zeeshan Naseer has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MSc in Mathematics Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	2016 - 2018
BSc in Double Maths Physics Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	2013 - 2015
Experience	
Math Teacher (Senior Section) University Main Office (UMO)	2023- Present
Lecturer IMPCC H-8/4 Islamabad , IMPCC H-8/4 Islamabad	2022 - 2023
Subject Specialist Mathematics Army Public School and College Hamza Camp , Army Public School and College Hamza Camp	2021 - 2023
Lecturer	2018 - 2021